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OVERVIEW
BME

OVERVIEW OF THE
CENTRAL POLICE STATION

The Central Police Station (CPS) Revitalisation
Project (the Project) is an important initiative
to conserve and revitalise the heritage site
comprising the Central Police Station, the
Victoria Prison and the Central Magistracy for
adaptive reuse. The Project is a partnership of
The Government of the Hong Kong SAR and
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
(The Trust). The Project aims to creatively
transform a unique cluster of historically
significant buildings in Hong Kong into a
vibrant centre for heritage, contemporary
art and leisure with access for the public
to enjoy.
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The Project includes the conservation of
16 buildings of historical or architectural
significance and several open spaces on
a site measuring approximately 3.37 acres
(13,600 square metres). To support the new
cultural activities on the revitalised site, an
international renowned firm of architects,
Herzog & de Meuron has been engaged
to design two new buildings, tentatively
named ‘Arbuthnot Auditorium’ and
‘Old Bailey Gallery’. These new buildings
will provide additional floor spaces for
contemporary art and exhibition areas,
educational activities and buildings facilities,
and will help to reduce interventions to
the historic buildings.

The architectural design of the Project is
the collaborative work of Herzog & de Meuron
from Switzerland, the conservation architects
Purcell from the United Kingdom and Rocco
Design Architects, the Hong Kong based
executive architect.
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After the revitalisation works, it is estimated
the Project will comprise an approximate total
construction floor area of 300,000 square feet
(27,900 square metres). Approximately 37%
of the construction floor area will be used
for heritage and contemporary art, 36% for
public circulation and buildings facilities
and 27% for commercial use to provide
leisure and entertainment to the visitors.
The Prison Yard and Parade Ground will
be preserved and together with other
additional spaces, the total area of major
open spaces on the site will be over 40,000
square feet (3,700 square metres). These
will offer attractive urban courtyards.

The venue is planned to be an inclusive
and inviting destination supported by a
number of restaurants, cafés and shops
to enrich visitor experience and provide
income to help sustain the maintenance
and operation of the heritage site. The
Project targets for completion in the second
half of 2016.
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Central to Mid-Levels Escalator
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LOCATION

The Central Police Station compound is
located in Central district on Hong Kong
Island. The site is bordered on three sides
by vehicular roads: Old Bailey Street,
Hollywood Road and Arbuthnot Road.
Chancery Lane runs along the southern
prison wall.

This is a vibrant and bustling part of the
city centre, with easy access to other
important heritage sites. Hollywood Road
is a busy street dotted with galleries, bars
and restaurants. The Mid-Levels escalator
system will be connected to the CPS site
by a new footbridge planned to be built at
the key intersection of Hollywood Road and
Old Bailey Street, to provide easier access
to the site.
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ASPIRATION
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The Trust has taken on the conservation and
revitalisation of the CPS compound, hoping
to set the benchmark for excellence in the
restoration, revitalisation and adaptive
reuse of historic structures in Hong Kong.

The site will be operated by The Jockey Club
CPS Limited, a not-for-profit organisation,
whose aspiration is to create a locally loved,
regionally respected and internationally
admired culture and leisure destination
that connects the city’s past with
excitement for the future by creatively
integrating heritage, contemporary art
and leisure experience for all to enjoy.
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“Create a locally loved, regionally respected
and internationally admired culture and

leisure destination.”
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The site will offer rich and robust heritage
and educational programmes, exhibitions,
concerts, performances and enjoyable
leisure experience for local and international
visitors alike.
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HERITAGE AND CULTURE

By imaginative adaptive reuse of the
carefully conserved buildings and via
collaboration with local heritage partners,
a series of engaging programmes will be
developed. These will educate and inform
local and international audiences of the
CPS story and its vital role in the city’s
past, present and future.

CONTEMPORARY ART

By creating a vibrant site that reflects a
broad range of contemporary art and by
forming partnerships with local, regional
and international arts organisations, a
world-class contemporary art destination
will be established. The venue will offer
dynamic exhibitions, educational programmes,
artists-in-residence programmes, concerts,
performances and events organised at the
‘Arbuthnot Auditorium’, ‘Old Bailey Gallery’
and across the site.
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LEISURE

The historic site will be easily accessible
and open for all to enjoy and will offer a
welcoming leisure experience. An attractive
mix of quality tenants will incorporate
heritage and modern cultural features in
their offerings, catering to all.
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CPS site fully Oct 2007 Jan 2008 Mar 2009 Sep 2010

decommissioned

e e The Hong Kong Jockey Club Purcell Miller Tritton* Rocco Design Architects mzs;:vrl:']aglg':]:r:a"B?::zoved 37
REBEFEEE | announced a not-for-profit appointed as appointed as Executive Architect o _ g‘ A
TRER plan to fund the revitalisation Conservation Architect EINZREEMES BhAAEEREBAR
- : o=
oft\he CentraIPollc\e Station Z {EPurcell Miller Tritton* ERARE SRS RPN
ERETENMER BERERE
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1995 2006 FRFHE
Feasibility Study Phase AT Investigation and Design %2 & &% &t
Central Police Station, Herzog & de Meuron May 2008 Jan 2009 May 2010 Nov 2010
3?"‘""?' l\:alglstrl'flcty ;"d :\ppoml:ed byd'l'hg HongKO"gI‘JfOthEVCIUb Public consultation report on Concept Design started for Outline Zoning Plan guidelines set CPS current scheme announced
R S e?'gh" pcr°p°s?P°|'f es : The Hong Kong Jockey Club’s current scheme height restriction of 80mPD for the site as a heritage-led plan to conserve
eclared Monuments revitalisation of the Central Police Station initial proposal P P and revitalise the Central Police
EEEE . sy T = | - Concept design work started EEREG A AR 7 AT SR BHMA S AR ABEEFEIRMIESIRE Station
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Nov 2011 Nov 2014

Pre-construction preparatory
works started

Married Sergeants’ Quarters and
Single Inspectors’ Quarters brick

6 T H S TR repair works completed
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2011 b 20.'4 REBRBEEHAEE 2016
[
Preparatory Works and Surveys @ TR BIE Restoration and New Construction #f{& R ¥ &%

Jul 2011 Mar 2012 Mar 2014 Feb 2015

Gammon Construction Limited Advanced works started - mobile Police Headquarters Block fagade Chinese roof tiles

appointed as Management Contractor cranes, service crawler cranes, repair works completed replacement completed

EESMERARATNSEEAERS and piling rigs mobilised to the site EREREMARIMETR ERERTREERS
AMHTRRRERM — EXRER
BERRITHREET

* Purcell Miller Tritton was renamed as Purcell
Purcell Miller Tritton 2.5 % 2 Purcell 13
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Buildings 5, 16 and 18 are not included as they are modern structures with
little to no heritage significance. These buildings have been demolished
to accommodate the new structures to be built on the CPS site.
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POLICE HEADQUARTERS BLOCK
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Completed in 1919, the Police Headquarters
Block is one of the most imposing structures
on the site. Forming the public face of the
Central Police Station complex, the exterior
design of the facade is a Neo-Classical
revival on the north elevation and a more
domestic and small-scale Classicism on
the south. The building was originally used
for a variety of purposes ranging from
dormitories, offices to a gymnasium.
The gymnasium had a mezzanine inserted
and was converted for use as a Radio
Control Room. The building will house an
interpretation room and a police service
centre, with shops and restaurants.
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The Armoury’s works started in 1924 and
was used as a stable for Japanese mounted
guards (thus the building’s alternate name
is the Stable Block). In the late 20" century,
the building was used as offices for the
Traffic Police. The building will be used
as arestaurant.
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One of the oldest buildings on the site, the
Barrack Block was built between 1862 and
1864 and is situated on the southern side of
the Parade Ground. It was originally built as
a three-storey structure, with an additional
storey added in 1906 to accommodate
the expansion of the police force. The
building played a major role on the site and
formed the backdrop to ceremonies held
on the Parade Ground. In the late 1920s,
the block housed offices for the Criminal
Investigation Department. The Barrack
Block will have interpretation spaces
with areas for shops and restaurants.
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MARRIED INSPECTORS’ QUARTERS
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The Married Inspectors’ Quarters was
built between 1862 and 1864 and is one of
the oldest buildings on site. Two-third of
the original buildings remains and will be
designated for not-for-profit office use,
with the Visitor Centre on the ground floor.
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MARRIED SERGEANTS’ QUARTERS
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The Married Sergeants’ Quarters was built
between 1900 and 1903, and was previously
used as a dormitory block. This building
will be used to accommodate artists-
in-residence, with the extension of
the Visitor Centre and arestaurant on
the ground floor.
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The Single Inspectors’ Quarters was built
between 1900 and 1903. The building is
significant for its mix of classical western
design and Chinese elements, such as
verandahs and traditional tile roofing.
This building was used as a dormitory
and designed to be of domestic scale.
The building will be used to accommodate
artists-in-residence.
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The Ablutions Block’s construction year was
unknown, but appeared on plans starting from
the 1930s and was linked to the Barrack Block.
Formerly a sanitary building, it was also the
site of the original stables, coolies’ quarters
and kitchens for the Barrack Block.
The building will be strengthened
structurally and used for back-of-house
facilities and a plant room.
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CENTRAL MAGISTRACY
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The Central Magistracy was first established
in the 1840s and underwent two reconstructions.
The current structure was built between 1912
and 1914 and is one of the most significant
buildings on site. The colonial architecture was
a symbol of the importance and power of the
court. The building is notable for its connection
to the police and prison functions that provided
an “all-in-one” service. Following the end of
the Japanese occupation in 1945, the Central
Magistracy was used as a tribunal for war
crime trials. A courtroom and basement
cells will be used as interpretation spaces,
while the main building will be used for an
integrated cultural and leisure offering.
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The Superintendent’s House was built
in late 19" century. It was used as the
main entrance to the prison. The building
was used as both quarters and offices for
the prison superintendent. By the mid-
20t century, the building was converted
into an Accounts office. Adjoined to the
Superintendent’s House, C Hall was
constructed in the early 20™ century and was
used as the prison canteen, reception area
for an immigration office and workshops.
These buildings will be transformed into
a space for restaurants, shops, not-for-
profit office use, and additional back-of-
house facilities.
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Built in 1945, A Hall is one of the
youngest buildings on the site. The design
is both practical and functional. The
building was used as office space
and a room on the ground floor was
used as a chapel in later years. Its last
known use was an immigration office.
The building will be used for education
and community facilities.
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B HALL
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B Hall's works began in 1910 and was
used as a prison cell block. It is a good
example of a small-scale prison. It will be
used for interpretation space and kept
in its existing state to provide visitors
with an authentic impression of the
prison conditions.
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D Hall’'s works began in 1858. It is one of the
oldest buildings left and the only surviving
remnant of the ‘radial plan’ prison. Over
time, the hall served various functions
such as a female prison and later, male
and female hospitals. The building will
now house not-for-profit office use, a
restaurant, interpretation space, as well
as back-of-house facilities.
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E Hall's works beganin 1915 and itis visible
from both Arbuthnot Road and Chancery
Lane. In the past, the building provided
the public face of the prison to the outside
world. Constructed using prison labour,
the building is of similar design to B Hall.
The building will house a ticketing office,
a reception hall, a lounge and back-of-house
facilities for the multi-purpose venue at
the new ‘Arbuthnot Auditorium’.
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F Hall was built in the early 20" century
originally as a print shop. Situated on one of
the most reworked areas of the site, the
building is significant for its social history.
It was used after 1956 as the Reception
Centre for visitors — providing a link between
the prison and the outside world. F Hall
will provide interpretation space, gallery
space and a ‘pop up’ space for cultural
events.
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The building was originally designed as a
guard house in 1858. In 1984, it became the
first halfway house for the rehabilitation of
women offenders and was named Bauhinia
House. The building will be used as an
entrance to the CPS site.
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One of the two new buildings designed by
Herzog & de Meuron, ‘Old Bailey Gallery’
will house exhibition spaces as well as
a viewing terrace and a restaurant.
OBG will connect to gallery spaces in
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Also designed by Herzog & de Meuron,
‘Arbuthnot Auditorium’ will house a
multi-purpose hall suitable for film
screenings, conferences, seminars and
educational activities. The building will be
connected to the back-of-house facilities
in D and E Halls. It will have a covered
open space and audience seating on
the ground floor. The supporting plant
room and the district cooling system
are also located at the building.
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There are two major open spaces on the site:
the Parade Ground and the Prison Yard.
The Parade Ground in the police complex
witnessed many police events and ceremonies,
but was used as a car park in more modern
times. The Prison Yard was used as a
space for prisoners to exercise. In future,
both open spaces, together with other
open spaces on the site, will be used
for holding public programmes and
entertainment.
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DISCLAIMER

This document is for reference and for the purpose of
providing general information only.

This document does not constitute any offer or invitation
or solicitation of any offer in connection with the Project
described herein. Neither this document nor any activities
in connection therewith shall create any legal obligations
or liabilities in any way on the part of The Jockey Club CPS
Limited (*JCCPS”), The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust or any of its affiliated or associated organisations.
Neither this document nor anything contained herein shall
form the basis of any contract or commitment whatsoever.

Plans and proposals contained or contemplated in this
document may not proceed and no warranty or undertaking
is given thereof.

Nowarranty or representation is given on any of the contents
and information expressed or contained herein or their
accuracy or completeness. All contents and information
contained in this document are given as of this date and are
subject to change without prior notice.

Consents and approvals from JCCPS and/or third parties
are required for use or distribution or exploitation of the
contents and/or information herein.
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HISTORY OF THE SITE
EREENESL

Dating back to the mid-19t century, the site is home to some of
the earliest structures to be built under colonial rule and has

developed in tune with the city around it. It now forms a unique
cluster of low-rise heritage buildings sitting in a single prime
location in the heart of the city. Its significance was recognised in
1995 when the Central Police Station, the Central Magistracy and
the Victoria Prison were designated as Declared Monuments.
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1932-1939

Victoria Gaol was briefly closed after
prisoners were transferred to newly-built
Lai Chi Kok Prison and Stanley Prison.

It reopened in 1939.
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1941-1945

The compound suffered severe bomb
damage in December 1941 and was
subsequently used by the Japanese
military until the end of WWIL.
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1946

The Central Magistracy was used

in 1946 as a war crimes tribunal.

The Central Police Station and

Victoria Gaol reopened after

the post-war repairs and constructions.
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MATURING YEARS EX 75 5

1967

During the 1967 Riots which were
widespread, many police stations were
attacked. 51 people lost their lives,
including several policemen.
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1841

1979

1841

Captain William Caine was appointed
Chief Magistrate to establish law
and order and oversee construction
of the first magistracy and prison.
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1844-1845

1858

Prison overcrowding due to an
increase in population and crime led
to the redevelopment of Victoria Gaol
based on radial plan.
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1862-1866

The Colonial Police Force was offically
established. Charles May was
appointed Superintendent of Police and
suggested the reconstruction of gaols
and a new magistracy.

Colonial Police Force expanded and

the Central Police Station was moved from
Wellington Street to the site. After 1866,

the site began to serve the functions of police
station, magistracy and prison, forming a
close-knitted law enforcement system.
ERMERERNKY SEL - 52
RABERBE WRBANEERR ERGERREREN PEREHRBEY
BARE - BARI1866F % PERBSERMRRE
BE BARBRERIDIEE RABELD

1979

Hong Kong became the port of first
asylum for Vietnam refugees. Part of
Victoria Gaol, Central Magistracy and
many other buildings were converted
for Immigration Department’s use.
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1995

The Central Police Station, Central
Magistracy, and Victoria Gaol were
declared as monuments under the
Antiquities and Monuments Ordinance.

RE (HUREEED)  PEEE
RREHFERFSZHER  ®WIIRE
Ed e

DECLINING YEARS 35 |32 i 5

1984

Bauhinia House was converted into a half-way
house for women under supervision by the
Correctional Services Department
(formerly the Prisons Department).
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1893

1893

In 1893, Governor Sir William Robinson
approved a further prison extension.
New buildings were added and part of
the Victoria Gaol radial plan prison was
demolished leaving a T-shaped prison.
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1919

The new Central Police Station
Headquarters Block was completed

on a plot north of the Barrack Block.
The fagade facing Hollywood Road was
built in a Neo-Classical style.
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The new Central Magistracy was
reconstructed in 1912-1914 to house

two courtrooms. The Central Magistracy

opened for its first judical session
in April 1915.
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2006

The Central Police Station Compound was
decommissioned. In 2007, The Hong Kong Jockey
Club announced a not-for-profit plan to fund the
revitalisation of the Central Police Station.

1931-1933

Future leader of Vietnam, Ho Chi Minh,
was arrested and held in Victoria Gaol.
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